



ᓄᓇᓂᓄᓐ ᐸᓄᓇᐱᓐᓂᓐ
Nunavunmi Parnaiyiit
Nunavut Planning Commission
Commission d'Aménagement du Nunavut

August 1, 2018

Erica Bonhomme, M.Sc., P.Geo.

Principal, Team Lead Environmental Services
Stantec, 2nd Floor 4910 53 Street, PO Box 1777
Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4 CA
By email: erica.bonhomme@stantec.com

Karén Kharatyan

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
By email: karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca;
licensing@nwb-oen.ca; dave.baines@nwb-oen.ca

Tracey McCaie

Manager Land Administration
Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC)
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
By email: tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca;
landsmining@aandc.gc.ca; erik.allain@canada.ca

Natasha Lear

Manager, Technical Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
By email: info@nirb.ca; nlear@nirb.ca

Dear Ms. Bonhomme, Mr. Kharatyan, Ms. McCaie, and Ms. Lear:

RE: City of Iqaluit emergency water license

Thank you for your email of August 1, 2018 attaching a direction to the City of Iqaluit from the Chief Medical Officer of Health of the Government of Nunavut's Department of Health "RE: Chief Medical Officer of Health Direction: City of Iqaluit Emergency Drinking Water Reservoir Defecit", dated July 27, 2018. You have asked if the direction meets the emergency provisions under section 152(1) of the *Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NuPPAA)*. Please advise on what basis you believe the Chief Medical Officer of Health's letter meets the requirements of paragraph (a), (b) or (c) of subsection 152(1) of the *NuPPAA*.

ᓄᓇᓂᓄᓐ ᐱᓐᓂᓐ 2101
ᐱᓐᓂᓄᓐ ᐱᓐᓂᓐ ᐱᓐᓂᓐ ᐱᓐᓂᓐ
ᐱᓐᓂᓄᓐ 867-983-4625
ᐱᓐᓂᓄᓐ 867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
867-983-4625
867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Ikaluktutiak, NU X0B 0C0
867-983-4625
867-983-4626

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 979-3444.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Goump Djalogue". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Goump" and last name "Djalogue" clearly distinguishable.

Goump Djalogue
Senior Planner, MCIP, RPP
Nunavut Planning Commission